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Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12" Street SW

Washington, DC 20554

RE: KDFW-DT, Facility ID 33770
Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of KDFW License, Inc., licensee of KDFW-DT, Dallas, TX, I wish to
inform the Commission pursuant to 47 CFR § 73.1560 that KDFW is back to full-power
as of 10:00 a.m. If the Commission has questions related to this, please contact the

undersigned.

Respectfully submitted,

Dianne Smith

ce. KDFW Public File
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